Boyer, Rachel

From: Landau, Mindy '

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 8:49 AM

To: Olive, Karen; Corley, Cherrie

Cc: Brock, Kathryn; Kasputys, Clare; Mamish, Nader
Subject: RE: Conference Spending

Thanks Karen

From: Olive, Karen

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 8:48 AM

To: Landau, Mindy; Corley, Cherrie

Cc: Brock, Kathryn; Kasputys, Clare; Mamish, Nader
Subject: RE: Conference Spending

FYl. OIS provided Darren the information wrt conference spending on Friday (6/8). There were no indications of
extravagant, anomalous, and/or inappropriate spending. Darren informed the Chairman yesterday (6/11) and Jim Dyer
this morning. OIS should be responding to the FOX News FOIA request shortly.

Thanks!

Karen, x2276

From: Landau, Mindy

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 11:37 AM
To: Corley, Chetrie; Olive, Karen

Cc: Brock, Kathryn; Kasputys, Clare; Mamish, Nader
Subject: Conference Spending

Cherrie/Karen,

Please copy me and Clare on any information that you send to Darren on our information-gathering
efforts re: conference spending so that we can provide it to Jim Dyer. He would like to be provided
any product we develop in advance of sending it to the Chairman.

Thanks!
Mindy

Mindy S. Landau

Deputy Assistant for Operations
Communication and Performance Management
Office of the Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

301-415-8703

mindy.landau@nrc.gov




